If you are interested in summer employment (teachers, paraprofessionals, bus drivers, cafeteria, secretaries, and nurse) please keep reading all the options and e-mail Jill at jlarson@pretzelpride.com with your interest no later than Friday (03/1) by 4 pm.

<u>Summer School – Grades 6 – 12 Credit Recovery on Edgenuity</u>

Student Attendance Days Online from Home- May 22 - June 21, 2024

Administrators will oversee the progress students make.

Class Size: Depends on number of students who are failing courses

Curriculum Focus: Credit recovery and/or not being retained

Administration will work with the Director of Student Services to determine students who will be required to be in attendance to complete coursework on Edgenuity.

Extended School Year July 22 - August 2 @ SASED Central

- 8 am to 2 pm
- Will need bus driver(s)
- · Paraprofessional Opportunities through SASED

Pretzel Jump Start for incoming grades 1- 5 @ NBE July 22 - August 2

Student Attendance Days: July 22 – August 2, 8:15 – 11:15 am (90 minutes of reading/70 minutes of math/20 minutes of physical activity and social emotional activity)

Teacher Work Day: 8:00 am – Noon (Prep time could be flexed differently) + 8 hours for teacher planning before summer school starts so 8 hours starting anywhere between July 15 - 19.

Paraprofessional Work Day: 8:00 am – 11:30 am – depending on number of students attending and staff applying, will try to staff equitably.

Cafeteria Staff: Will provide a snack.

Class Size: Keep them small with 10 or less students, but will depend on # of teachers interested as well as students who commit to attending.

Curriculum Focus: ELA, Math, and Social and Emotional Learning

Administration will work with grade level teams to identify students who are below in reading and math that start off the school year behind or have a tough time transitioning back to a structured day and routine.

6th Grade and 9th Grade Pretzel Success Day - August 2024

Student Attendance Day: Friday, **August 2**, 8:15 am to 2:45 pm

Teacher Work Day: 8 hours for teacher planning before it starts in August.

Class Size: Small Groups - depending on # of students interested as well as teachers interested.

Curriculum Focus: Transition to Junior High or High School, organization, self-advocacy skills, study skills, leadership skills, technology, reading strategies, writing strategies, note taking, etc.

All incoming 6th graders and 9th graders would be eligible to attend.

Administrators will work with staff that are interested in developing the skills that need to be taught.

Snack and lunch will be provided on this day.

If you have any questions, please let me know. It is important to know if we have staff to do this before moving forward and we can communicate dates and times to parents to see if there is student interest. All summer school staff will be approved at the April board meeting.

Rate of pay: Teachers- \$35/hour and Support Staff (paraprofessionals, bus drivers, secretary, nurse) – hourly rate; rate of pay will change for August based on the rate of pay set for the new fiscal year which begins July 1.